SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE

CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes

Thursday, March 17, 2011

Present:	S. Flor (proxy for C. DuPraw), L. Horsman (proxy for A. Saballett), J. Kearns, T. McGrath (proxy for Y. Bergland, M. Fritch & Dean Social/Behavior Sciences), S. Newell, E. Norvell, A. Oberbauer, J. Parker, M. Parsons, A. Svedberg (proxy for S. Narayanan & J. Ellis), T. Walker
Absent:	Y. Bergland (excused), M. Fritch (excused), C. DuPraw (excused), J. Ellis (excused), A. Hoffman, S. Narayanan (excused), A. Saballett (excused), A. Toumi,
Guests:	R. Boyd, P. Fischer

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC A. Oberbauer/J. Parker to approve the revised agenda for March 17, 2011.
- * MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to approve the minutes of March 3, 2011.

Welcome/Announcements

* M. Parsons welcomed members and guest P. Fischer.

Information

- * M. Parsons stated the six year review report is ongoing and there is nothing new to report.
- * In compliance with SB 1440 Mesa will be submitting two Transfer Model Curriculum (TMC) programs AA Degree in Sociology for Transfer and AA Degree in Psychology for Transfer for state approval for Fall 2011. Mesa may add other TMC degrees as they become available.
- * M. Parsons informed the committee the Title 5 new prerequisite language was approved by the Board of Governors with implementation beginning Fall 2004.
- * S. Flor and M. Parsons will be attending the State Academic Senate Southern California Regional Curriculum Training on April 30th in Costa Mesa, CA.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * MSC L. Horsman/S. Newell to submit MATH 265S a Mesa only revision to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/T. Walker to submit ANHL 100A, ANHL 100B, ANHL 125, ANHL 125L, ANHL 135, ANHL 205, ANHL 215, ANHL 215L, & ANHL 235A Mesa only revisions with minor changes to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Kearns to submit the **AA Degree in Sociology for Transfer** (TMC) to CIC for Fall 2011 implementation.
- * MSC L. Horsman/T. Walker to submit the **AA Degree in Psychology for Transfer** (TMC) to CIC for Fall 2011 implementation.

City

- * The following proposals were reviewed without comment.
 - New Certificate of Performances: Online Journalism, News Editing & Production, Newswriting, and Communication Studies; and Sustainability.
 - New Program: Sustainability
 - Program Degree Revisions: COMS AA Degree; Nursing Education AS Degree; Peace Studies AA Degree; and Musical Theater AA Degree.

Miramar

* No items were submitted.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * M. Parsons reported CIC had its joint Student Services meeting on March 10 and discussion on SB1440 and Title 5 Prerequisite changes remain the main topics of discussion.
- * The three handouts regarding the Disciplines List are FYI and comments on them can be sent to M. Parsons or C. Bravo.
- * J. Parker informed the committee the handout created by the District Articulation Committee (DAC) for proposed catalog language for the TMC programs is FYI information. If there are comments please send them to J. Parker.
- * The consensus of the committee is to support CIC's "Procedure to Develop or Revise Instructional Procedures".
- * The July 14-16 Curriculum Institute will be held in San Diego. Thanks to T. McGrath five CRC members will have their registration fees paid. Currently M. Parsons, E. Norvell and T. Walker plan to attend and other members who would like to attend should contact T. McGrath.
- * The 3/10/11 CIC Action Summary was distributed via email.
- * MSC J. Parker/L. Horsman to adjourn at 3:45 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs

NEXT MEETING: April 7, 2011 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435